
Shawna Senko 

To: Diana Csank 
Subject: RE: Registering as interested person in docket nos. 130199-EI, 130200-EI, 130201-EI, 

130202-EI, 130203-EM, 130204-EM 

Ms. Csank, 

This message is to confirm that you have been added as an interested person in Docket No . 130105-EI. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions. 

Shawna Senko 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

From: Diana Csank [mailto:diana.csank@sierraclub.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 9:27AM 
To: Shawna Senko 
Subject: Re: Registering as interested person in docket nos. 130199-EI, 130200-EI, 130201-EI, 130202-EI, 
130203-EM, 130204-EM 

Good morning , Shawna, thanks for your emails. Please add me to the seventh 
docket, 130105-EI. Much appreciate you flagging that for me.- Diana 

Diana 

Diana Csank 
Associate Attorney 
Sierra Club 
50 F St. NW, 8th Floor 
Washington , DC 20001 
(202) 548-4595 (phone) 
(202) 547-6009 (fax) 
Diana.Csank@sierraclub.org 
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